U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535 ~ OCT 6 1986

Mr. Harold Weisberg
7627 0ld Receiver Road
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

Reference is made to an agreement between you and
the FBI wherein you would be provided copies of all materials
rovided pursuant to the Freedem of Information Act to any
other requester for information contained in the Martin Luther
King, Jr. assassination (MURKIN) file.

Enclosed herewith are seven pages from the FBI
Headquarters MURKIN file 44-38861-6262, 6263, and 6264. No
deletions have been made in these documents.

Sincerely youls,

ZM_// 7> el har—

Emil P. Moschella, Chief

Freedom of Information-
pPrivacy Acts Section

Records Management pDivision

Enclosures (3)




Mr., Emil Moschélla, chief 10/9/86
FOILRA Section

FBIHQ

Washington, D.C. 20535

Dear Mr. Moschella,

Thanks for your 10/6 and the enclosed three records relating to Alexander
Eist. I hope to be able to return to that book and history is to be served.

There should be other Eist records. He reached the House assassins via the
FBI, these records quote him as saying that he reported the fictions to which he
later testified so an inquiry of New Scotland Yard is expectable, with its Tesponse,
and then there was the conmotion of his testimony.

Tne atborney general did Pind the King assassination investigation to be a
subject of such jnterest as to make it nistorical, calling for what he poomised,
maximum possible public disclosure.50 1 hope Jthe other Eist records will be disclosed.

I'm pleased that you remember that thers was an agreement between the FEI and
me, as you put it, for me to get copies of records digclosed to others. Hbwever,
that agreement was not 1imited to the FBIHQ Muridn file. The FBI then agreed to
send me copies of all records on the investigation and on the agsassination of
Up, King, There are relevant records not filed under MURKIN,.

I've heard, by the way, that HEist is dead.

dincerely,

Harold Weisberg
7627 01d Receiver Road
Frederick, Md. 21701




